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February 2, 2016 

Mendocino County Board of Supervisors 

501 Low Gap Road, Room 1090 

Ukiah, CA 95482 

RE: INTRODUCE AND WAIVE READING OF ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 

15.04.030(B) OF THE MENDOCINO COUNTY CODE – SPEED ZONING ON 

COUNTY ROADS, ADDING PARAGRAPH 15.04.030(B)(39), ESTABLISHING A 

TWENTY-FIVE MILES PER HOUR PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMIT ON 

LAYTONVILLE DOS RIOS ROAD, CR 322, FROM MILE POST 11.22 TO MILE 

POST 12.00 (DOS RIOS AREA) 

Honorable Board Members: 

Traffic Study No. 15-01 was undertaken at the direction of the Road Commissioner in response 

to a petition from area residents seeking to have the County post a prima facie speed limit on the 

rural residential area. Laytonville Dos Rios Road is just west of the Eel River Bridge and State 

Highway 162.  

By Resolution No. 16-003, adopted on January 5, 2016, the Board accepted Traffic Study No. 

15-01 recommending the establishment of a twenty-five miles per hour prima facie speed limit 

on the above-mentioned road segment.   

The Department of Transportation is herewith submitting an Ordinance for the Board’s 

consideration to accomplish the speed zone changes recommended by Traffic Study 15-01. The 

Ordinance (copy enclosed) has been reviewed by County Counsel and approved as to form.  

I will, of course, respond to any questions that the Board may have. 

Respectfully submitted, 

HOWARD N. DASHIELL 

Director of Transportation 


